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MS‘ Firstca pital M5 First Capital Insurance Limited cofeq bo 1950000060 GST Reg Ne M2-DO01E76.9

& Raffles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580
Tel: (B5) 6222 2311 Fax (63622 3547

Claims & Motor Underwriting Dept: 35 Robinson Road R16-01 City House Singapere 06ESTT
Tel: {65) 6507 3848 Fax: (65) 6507 3845
vl mafirstcapital Cnim.sg

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
11-06-2019 Our Ref No. D18003798MFSH
09-06-2012 Claim Type. Third Party
SHB48362Z Third Party Vehicle. SHC5487G

NO. 2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63
CANDY KONG
62876666/ 0 Fax No. 62571330

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA, Fax No. 68416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cec : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

TRANS-CAE AUTO
SERVICES PTE LTD

NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

Attention. NIL

HENRY KAQ

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Mg Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 11:53 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHC 5497G / TP / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA: 9/6/2019 -- AAD1906-093
Attachments: SHC 5497G ESTIMATE.pdf

Hi Denise

We confirmed COR amount $2600 (b4 GST)
Will u photo after | receive from our workshop.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

**#* plogse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street &3, Singapore 569111

/,..-'ca Main Line: (45) 6287 6644 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www.transcab.com.sg

This message Is confidential. It may also be pr vileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have recelved it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message

r disclose its contents to anyone, Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not scresned
-'.;.|- response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SHC 5497G / TP / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA: 9/6/2019

Dear Wai Yin,
Lump Sum 52600, 3days.

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 5256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 9:44 AM
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= Back to OneMotoring

fnquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

YWehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

YVehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Pericd(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of ]

Company
3I87BK

SHC3497G

Yes

10Jun 2019

RENAULT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO D/AB 4DR
Red

2014
MYREEIFCO01847
VF1ABL15AUCZTEE10
127.0kW (170 bhp)
$19.998.00

11Jul 2014

11.Jul 2014

a

$12,498.00

Yes
10Jul 2022
$9.373.00

10 Jul 2022

A-Carupto 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
]

$53,26%.00

52053000

$29,903.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information cantained herein is correct as at 10 Jun 2019

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030...

OK

10/6/2019



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666  Fax No.:6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5497G

e T R TR S At Y W Y I 1 1 T S £ 1

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make;
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident ;
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:

PART
DOOR PANEL REAR RH
BOOT REAR
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
FENDER PAMEL REAR RH

FENDER PAMEL INNER TRIM REAR RH

WHEELARCH REAR RH

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH

BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
TAILLAMP RH

TAILLAMP PAMNEL RH
EXHAUST REAR
EXHAUST CAP REAR

Special Nett
REAR DOOR STICKER '6555-3333"
FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP RH
TAILLAMP CLIP RH
FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
WINDSCREEN MOULDING

/’L/:; _—
2/
lfltlL 46+
SHC
VF1
REN
LAT
96.
FIR!
11/
$ L
$
$
$
$
$ "
g i
$
$
$
$
S
$ I
$
$ -
$
$
$
TOTAL §
10% §
8 o
$ A 8000 ¢
$ YN 2800 £
$ N« 500 —
$ A~ 3500 X
$ AN 8000 X
$ A 100.00 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 8257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5497G

1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
1 REAR RIGHT TYRE
1 REAR RIGHT TYRE RIM
1SET  PARKING AID
1SET  REAR BUMPER CLIP
1SET  BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
1SET BUMPER BRACKET 5IDE CLIP RH RR
1SET  BUMPER RETAINER CLIP RH RR
1SET  BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
1SET  BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR
TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts, adjust
and realign the same

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair.

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

To transfer of Rear door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test.

To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

AAD1906-093

Yt 10000 K
A 30000 K
380.00 X

2,042.82

22,924.93

—_—

Zooy

4,500.00

e 38000 X
VYA 38000 X
A~ 22000 X
YA 38000 X
a 17000 X

~% 38000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. ; 6287 6666 Fax No. ;: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5497G

To transfer of Rear bumper fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. L4
To rust-proofing of the affected areas. 4
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. 3
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. g
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. %

To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain
and enhancement $

To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and perform

AAD1906-093

A 38000 X

17000 X

453&(’4, 500.00 F4 <
17000 X
170.00 Z,.?*
170.00 gz¢
An 380.00 X

water seepage test. $ YA 17000 X
TOTAL $ 12,520.00
Over All Total $ 35,444.93
LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY) A5-DAYS

fa{%



f V H ' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 7 -; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
/__——. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R G5T Reg. No. 19-8607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/FCI19010518/Kld3n2
i?sﬁtﬂatlsﬁ\? ECT[?;EDEINGAPDRE 068877 Daifes, (2B ”Nu”"lm“mw
Coda: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHB 48362 Veh, Inspected SHC 5487G
Policy No, Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19003798MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HEMRY KAD Assign Date 13/06/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model REMNAULT LATITUDE (A} c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. VF1ABL15AUCZTEB10 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odomater 371461 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI B mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/06/2019 |inspection Date 13/06/2019
Survey held at TRAMNS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NOL.2 ANG MO KIO 3T 63
SINGAPORE 5689111
5a. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIM.&TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408233
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 5497G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | 8 o op I;H ©)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DOOR PAMNEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 2,844 66 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT REAR TO REPAIR SEE 2,872.68 -
LABOUR
1|BQOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 493.35 -
1|FENDER PAMEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 3,298.13 -
LAEOUR
1|FENDER PANEL INMER TRIM REAR RH SERVICEABLE 671.45 -
1|WHEELARCH REAR RH SERVICEABLE 543,47 -
1|BUMPER COVER REAR BUCKLED 1,108.46 1.108.46
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR DENTED / CUT TG8 B4 T68.84
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEAEBLE 113.47 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BEUMPER RETAIMER RH REAR SERVICEABLE 44,99 -
1|EUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 43.81 -
1|BUMFPER BEAM REAR TO REPAIR SEE 777.52 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225.85 -
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP RH CRACKED 252.55 552.55
1| TAILLAMF PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 986.70 -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST REAR TO REPAIR SEE 7,489.05 -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST CAP REAR TO REPAIR SEE 230.49 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,320.23 -242.99
20,882.11 2,186.86
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SN) NECESSARY 5.00 5.00
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP (SN) NOT MECESSARY 35.00 =

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19010518/Kid3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607155-R Page Mo.:2of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Des f Parts Condition :

Qty il Workshop (S))| __(5)
2|REAR WINDSCREEM SEALAMT (SM) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|WINDSCREEMN MOLULDING (SN) NOT MECESSARY 100,00 .
1|REAR WINDSCREEMN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 ¥
1|REAR RIGHT TYRE (SN} NOT NECESSARY 300.00 .
1|REAR RIGHT TYRE RIM (SN) MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
1|5ET PARKING AID (SN} SERVICEABLE T00.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP {SN) MECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BERACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAIMER CLIP RH RR (5N) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SM) WOT MECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN) SERVICEABLE 17.82 -

2.042.82 170.00
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 4,500.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF DOOR PAMEL REAR RH BOOT
REAR,FENDER PANEL REAR RH,BUMPER BEAM
REAR BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR, TAILLAMP
PAMEL RH,EXHAUST REAR AND EXHALUST CAP REAR,
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 =
0N JIG BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FITTINGS TRIMINGS, GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENAELE REPAIR.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 5
WHEEL ALIGMNMENT.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT |NOT NECESSARY 3B0.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND MNOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND FPERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19010518/Ktd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
Y pt Workshop ($)) ($)
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 4,500.00 440.00
PORTION.
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL MOT NECESSARY 170.00 :
BALANCING.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERMNED. 170.00 20.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR, 170.00 60,00
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION (PPS) MAINTAIN AND MNOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
EMHAMCEMENT.
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS  |[NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
12,520.00 920.00

GRAND TOTAL 35,444.93 3,276.86
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,600.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19010518/Ktd3n2

A

KONG SENG CHEDONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Raport ls made solaly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of thiz Repoar,




